Minutes

Civilian Law Enforcement Review Board City of Memphis

Meeting of October 13, 2016

Call to Order

The meeting was formally called to order by Chairman White at 4:20 p.m.

Board Members Present

Ralph White, Chair
 John Marek
 Dwan Gilliom
 June Chinn-Jointer

3. Alfredo Pena4. Casey Bryant7. James Latta8. David Acey

Board Members Absent

- 1. Bruce Kramer
- 2. Sandeep Pednekar
- 3. Floridia Jackson
- 4. James Latta
- 5. Carlissa Shaw
- 6. CM Worth Morgan

Approval of Agenda and Minutes

A motion to approve the September minutes at the next board meeting was moved and seconded. The motion passed unanimously.

Items of Discussion

- The board met with Mary Grambergs, Sr. Assistant City Attorney for an overview of the CLERB Procedures, Ordnance # 5620 and the Disposition of Complaints
- Virginia Wilson, CLERB Administrator gave an overview of the cases and advised that all CLERB case files will be collected by Arthur Robinson, CLERB Investigator after the board renders a decisions on each case to ensure that each case file has been properly shredded.
- Ms. Wilson informed board members that they will receive an acknowledgment form for board members to sign and return to the administration before receiving IAB files from the CLERB Administration.
- Board Administrator, Virginia Wilson, informed board members that their contact information need to be updated for mailing purposes of future correspondence regarding fire arms training and other materials.
- Chairman White stated that Mrs. Wilson addressed the old and new business in her statements to the board.
- Chairman White mentioned to the board that each board member should have already received the case of Paul Garner.

- Mr. Garner was sworn in by Chairman White.
- Mr. Garner informed Chairman White that he (Garner) had a Package of information to pass out to the board and that he had enough information for all board members.
- Chairman White gave an overview of Mr. Garner's case and informed Mr. Garner that the board had read his IAB file and informed Mr. Garner that he had 5 minutes to state his case before the board.
- Mr. Garner thanks Chairman White and informed Chairman White that he (Garner) had waited 3 years to have his case heard by the board and 5 minutes was a short period of time for his case to be presented to the board.
- Chairman White extended Mr. Garner's time to present his case to board members.
- The board heard the testimony of Mr. Paul Garner on ISB case # 12013-089.
- Board member John Marek, stated he would try to get someone from the University of Memphis Law School to come to a board meeting and teach on the 4th and 5th amendments.
- The board started the 2nd case of the evening the case of Mr. Robert Howard case # I2016-022. Mr. Howard was sworn in by Chairman White.
- Board member Dwan Gilliom made a motion to vote on the disposition of the case, the motion was seconded by board member David Acey.
- After additional discussion and deliberation by the board; Mr. Gilliom withdrew the motion.
- The Howard case was continued to the next meeting.
- Investigator Robinson was asked by the board to check on obtaining video footage from the office Domestic Violence Bureau located at 1750 Madison Ave.
- Chairman White continued both cases and suggested that more cases be placed on the agenda for the next board meeting.

Adjournment

The meeting was formally adjourned by Chairman White